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Malave, Erin M. FoL ool 2.€

From: Vera, Maria [Maria_Vera@Premierinc.com]
Sent: Maonday, January 04, 2010 6:05 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Premier Insurance Management Services FEIN

Attachments: 20090922103309521.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam:

This is a follow-up to the written request we sent you on October 28, 2009 regarding an error on our
FEIN. This is to inform you that due to what seems to be a typo, the Federal Employer Identification
Number (FEIN) for Premier Insurance Management Services, Inc. is incorrect. Although the original
license application to your department had a onf Z:-:02514097, this number was typed in error and
needs to be corrected. The correct FEIN 15799-0244097. Our license number in Florida is L050170.
Please confirm when this change has been ~ATMached is a copy of a letter from the IRS
confirming the FEIN.,

Please contact Maria Vera, our Claims Specialist directly if you have any questions at 858/509-6590 or
maria_vera@premierinc.com. Thank you so much for your assistance in this matier.

Sincerely,

E] Les sig 2

Les Meredith, Sr. VP & General Counsel
Registered In-House Counsel (CA)

Premier Insurance Management Services, Inc.
Phone: (858) 509-6529 FAX: (858) 794-9369
12255 El Camino Real, Suite 100

San Diego, CA 92130

Paria Vera, Claims Specialist

maria_vera@premierinc.com

858-509-6590 direct line
858-794-9367 Fax

12255 E! Camino Real, Suite 100, San Diego, CA 92130

Premier, Inc., Transforming Healthcare Together

(2006 Malcolm Baldrige National Quality Award Recipient)

-- mmmmae ***Note:The information contained in this message may be
privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the Sender
immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. Thank you. Premier Inc.
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